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Docket No. 50-373 ;
Docket No. 50-374

Commonwealth Edison Company
.

ATTN: Mr. Cordell Reed
'

'Senior Vice President
Opus West III
1400 Opus Place
Downers Grove, IL 60515

Gentlemen:

Enclosed for your review, prior to our scheduled meeting of December 20, 1990,
is the Initial SALP 9 Report for the LaSalle County Station, covering the
period of July 1,1989 through September 30, 1990.

In accordance with NRC policy, I have reviewed the SALP Board-Assessment and
-concur with their ratings. It-is my view that your conduct of nuclear ,

-activities in connection with the LaSalle facility was-acceptable.

I noted.an overall steady or improving trend in all functional areas with _the
exception of the area of Emergency Preparedness. The area of Security i

continued to improve, however, it remained a Category 2 since examples of
performance weakness were found. Most notable in many of the functional areas
was the reduction in personnel errors and the improved performance in

. enforcement history. I want to encourage you to continue those positive trends.,

On the. less positive side, we noted in several areas where a significant number
of events occurred which-related to procedural problems / equipment problems. I
suggest that additional management attention is appropriate,

Finally, I-noted a decline in performance in the area of Emergency Preparedness
due largely to exercise weaknesses and a training oversight. In general, the
Commonwealth Edison plants have exhibited exceptional performance in this area
due primarily to the effective working relationship between the site and corporate
organizations. .I recommend that you review this program to determine the root
cause of this decline.

At the SALP meeting you should be prepared to discuss our assessments and your
,

plans to improve performance. The meeting is intended to be a candid dialogue '

wherein any comments you may have regarding our report are discussed.
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Additionally, you may provide written comments within 30 days after the
meeting. Your comments, a summary of our rneeting, and my disposition of your
comments will be issued as the Final SALP Report.

In accordance with Section 2.790 of the NRC's " Rules of Practice", Part 2,
Title 10, Code of Federal Regulations, a copy of this letter and the Initial
SALP Report will be placed in the NRC's Public Document Room.

Should you have any questions concerning the Initial SALP Report, we would be
pleased to discuss them with you.

Sincerely,

.$4 (W
A. Bert Davis
Regional Admiriistrator

Enclosure: Initial $ ALP 9
Report No. 373/90001; 374/90001

Distribution

ec w/ enclosure:
D. Galle, Vice President - BWR

Operations
T. Kovach, Nuclear

Litensing Manager
G. J. Diederich, Station '

Manager
DCD/DCB(RIDS)
OC/LFDM
Reside t inspectors LaSalle

Dresden, Quad Cities
'ichard Hubbard
J. W. McCaffrey, Chief, Public

Utilities Division
Patricia O'Brien, Governor's

Office of Consumer Services
Robert Newmann, Office of Public

Counsel, State of Illinois Center
J. H. Snierek, DEDRO
T. E. Murley, Director, NRR
K. M. Carr, Chairman
K. C. Rogers, Commissioner
J. R. Curtiss, Commissioner
F. J. Remick, Commissioner
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Distributio_n (Continued)

R. M. Pulsifer, NRR Projo:t Manager
R. J. Barrett, NRR Director, Project Directorate 111-2
J. Lieberman, Director, Of fice of

Enforcement
E. W. Brach, NRR
M. L. Dapas, NRR
C. F. Holden, NRR
R. L. Wharton, NRR
RI!! PRR
State Liaison Officer, Stata
of Illinois

INPO
L. A. Reyes, RI!
L. R. Gregor, RIII
M. J. Pearson, RIII
L. L. Cox, Rlli

RIII Files
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